



ELEONORA PIZZINI

My name is Eleonora Pizzini, I am 27 years old and I am a collector of spoons. In recent years I have experimented with different media for my projects: from product design, to video installations, creating sets and events. Back in Turin in 2018, I continued my studies with the aim of getting closer to cultural institutions, museums and contemporary art. I am currently following two online courses held by Node Center for Curatorial Studies in Creative Art Criticism and Writing and Exhibition Design.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

www.eleonorapizzini.com

Via Belfiore 50, Torino
+39 349 21 38 510
+41 77 979 17 94
hello@eleonorapizzini.com

Italian

10 december 1993

[instagram.com/e.pizzini/](https://www.instagram.com/e.pizzini/)

LANGUAGES

ITALIAN
mother tongue

ENGLISH
Understanding: listening C1, reading C1
Speech: interaction C1, speaking C1
Writing: B2

FRENCH
Understanding: listening C1, reading B2
Speech: interaction B2, speaking B2
Writing: B1

SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator ■■■■■■■■■■
Adobe Photoshop ■■■■■■■■■■
Adobe InDesign ■■■■■■■■■■
Adobe After Effects ■■■■■■■■■■
Adobe Premiere ■■■■■■■■■■
3D Modeling ■■■■■■■■■■

AWARDS

Prix d'excellence des domaines Arts visuels et Design de la HES-SO for the project Congress of Spoons, exhibited at Fuorisalone 2019, Milano.

Winner of **Hans Wilsdorf Foundation 2018** award, with the project *ARCHIVIO*.

DRIVING LICENCE

Full European driving licence - B

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2018 - 2019
2nd LEVEL SPECIALIZING MASTER DESIGN FOR ARTS
at **Politecnico di Torino** - Italy

2016 - 2018
MASTER IN DESIGN MAJOR IN SPACE AND COMMUNICATION
at **HEAD - Haute École d'Art et de Design** - Geneva, Switzerland

2012 - 2015
BACHELOR DEGREE IN DESIGN AND VISUAL COMMUNICATION
at **Politecnico di Torino** - Italy

2007 - 2012
HIGH SCHOOL CERTIFICATE
at **Liceo Classico Silvio Pellico** - Cuneo, Italy

WORK EXPERIENCE

October 2019 - September 2020
Fixed-term contract within the **Communication Office at OGR Torino**. Support in the development of digital communication strategies. Activities in coordination with the Press Office, the creative agency and the production office for online and offline events, press conferences and concerts. Management and optimization of social media and the website, drafting of texts in Italian and English.

May 2019 - September 2019
Curricular internship within the **Curatorial Department at OGR Torino**, with assignments to support the production of exhibitions, activities for hosting artists, administrative procedures for loans, participation in setting up the space. Editing, revision and translation of texts for catalogs, brochures and digital content.

May 2015 - July 2015
Curricular internship at **a.titolo** in Torino, that organizes exhibitions, site-specific projects, public art, publications, workshops, promoting interdisciplinary dialogue between urban design and visual arts. During my internship I made graphics, texts and translations, website updates and newsletters.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Excellent **communication skills** acquired during my studies in different languages: Italian, English and French. Skills that I have been able to refine during the preparation of presentations, the last of which I gave in Zurich for the Junior Research Conference, November 2017, where I presented my master thesis "Museum of Fictions".

Excellent **organizational and team building skills** acquired over the years due to the realization of many projects and volunteer experiences. A two-years participation the FAI (Italian Environment Fund) to promote awareness of art heritage, and voluntary during the artistic and literary event Scrittoricittà organized in my hometown, Cuneo.